

From: Max Salogni <m.salogni@fluorten.com>
Sent: den 1 september 2021 12:04
To: restrictiePFAS@rivm.nl; ChemG@baua.bund.de; Jenny Ivarsson;
towil@st.dk; Audun.heggelund@miljodir.no;
mark.blainey@echa.europa.eu
Cc: vivek.willen@gfl.co.in; Gbf; Renato Tabeni
Subject: Downstream user industry sign-on letter - PFAS Restrictions
Attachments: Signed letter - GFL.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Följ upp
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs,

Here attached the signed letter for "PFAS Restriction proposal & Request for exemption of FLUOROPOLYMERS".

This task is now completed on our side but we remain fully available for any further needs you might need.

Cordiali saluti / Best regards

Massimiliano Salogni

Project Manager



Fluorten srl - Via Cercone, 34 – 24060 Castelli Calepio (BG) - ITALY

T [redacted] – F [redacted]
m.sal [redacted]@fluorten.com - fluorten.com - f10peek.com

Latest News : Download our new catalogue [here](#)



Member of :



Privacy Information - This message, for the Regulation (UE) 2016/679, may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein.

If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

Personal Data Protection Code: <https://www.fluorten.com/en/privacy-policy>